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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH                   

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT:    MAHER – 50 COCOA LANE   
PROJECT NO.:   21-09 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 2, LOT 71.34 
REVIEW DATE:   28 MAY 2021 
MEETING DATE:   3 JUNE 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ENGINEERING & SURVEYING PROPERTIES 
 
 

1. A survey sheet suitable for filing with Orange County is required.  Survey sheet must bear the 
stamp of a New York State Licensed Surveyor.  The Applicants response letter of 20 May 2021 
identifies that the survey sheet will be provided identifying the metes and bounds of all existing 
lots as well as the wetland delineation. 
 

2. The Applicants representatives have addressed our previous comments dated 30 April 2021. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 
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